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Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103
Memo

To:  Board of Education

From: Dr. Katie Reynolds

CC:  Dr. Scott Warren

Date: December 11, 2025

Re:  Curriculum and Instruction Executive Summary

Al Symposium

Craig and I attended the Al Symposium hosted by LEAP Innovations in partnership with the
Lake County Regional Office of Education on Friday, December 5, and were pleased to see that
our work is well aligned with the presenting districts. The symposium highlighted local districts’
Al implementation efforts and lessons learned, emphasized the importance of integrating Al in
purposeful and meaningful ways, introduced a planning protocol for effectively leveraging Al,
and provided valuable opportunities to connect, share, and learn from colleagues across the

region.

Stevenson High School Placement Assessments

Eighth-grade students have initiated the process of taking their Stevenson High School
Placement exams. The English Language Arts (ELA) and Spanish placement exams were
administered in December.

Pages and Parenting Book Study

As part of our ongoing efforts to foster a strong sense of community and engagement, the
District organized a book study centered on /0 to 25: The Science of Motivating Young People
by David Yeager, PhD. This marks the third year of the Pages and Parenting book club. This
year, we had seven groups meet, with a total of 40 participants.

This year, I have changed the format of the book club. Rather than put parents into book club
groups, I send weekly conversation prompts to spark reflection and discussion as parents read at
their own pace throughout the winter. There will also be two in-person discussions on January
21 and February 19, and the PTO Parent Ed Committee will host an Author Talk Event on
February 4.



